
Hx, Navid G. Flanders, Chief 1/1/80 
POIA/PA branch 
FEL ; 
Washington, D.C. 20535 

Dear Mr. Flanders, 

Thanks you for attaching a copy of the request in question with your letter 

of 12/4/79. I am sorry i have not been able to respond socner,. If oe check your files 

I believe you will find a covering letter with that request, which you do not date. 

f have no objection te your regarding this as an amplification but it is not 

limited to FBIHQ reterds, as I reread it and recall my intentions. If you insist on 

this (mis) interpretation I will be forced to file additonal requests and I believe 
that would serve no interest, incbuding that of the FEI, 

The FBI and the Attorney veneral issued statemkmmments that mean there would be 

full disclosure. There has not been. In addition, the excisions have been excessive, 

unnecessary and in most cases unjustified. Problems in this regard began with the . 

assigning of "Onslaught" personnel to the processing of so vast a volume of records 

8c much of which was within the public domain. Interest in the subject matter is not 

going to die soon nof will it if the Act is amended. I do believe that all interests, 

including the FBI's, are best served by less restrictive attitudes and interpretations. 

Otherwise requests and litigation will be endless, 

if your counsel did not inform you of it, my counsel and 1 conferred with him 

prior to his trip te Dallas in connection with thak case. He asked if I would be 

making more requests. 1 informedhim that wowld depend on the fullness with which the 

existing requests were met and the time required for this. If you review the record 

you will find, I am confident, that I filed a large number of appeals, almost all of 

which were and remain ignored, ppecified files not searched and still not searched, 

found ones again that the Fal was not disclosing all records even within its ow 

and unjustified limitations on the nectiaail, and after almost two years I still await 

the first pages of sone records within thase requests. You will also find that I aid




